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The Sherbrooke Street Railway Company was incorporated in
1895-1896 by Mssrs., william Farwell, Dalby Morkill, William Morris,
Frank Thompson, J.S. Mitchell, F. P. Buck, R. H Pope, Alexander
Ames and W. Blue. The Company soon after it’s formation
application was made to the Dominion Parliament for a charter but
the notice was made too late and the charter was received from the
local legislature in the spring of 1896. Local investors were only a
preliminary step and additional investments was required. Sherbrooke
resident Fred Griffith and later the secretary-treasurer met with the
engineer constructing the Newport, Vermont waterworks system John
W. Burke during the winter of 1895. Criffith brought the street
railway scheme to Burke’s attention. Burke represented two New
England Capitalists Mssr., Percival Clements and Edgar Harding; the
former was President of the Rutland Railroad and the Rutland Street
Railway and Mayor of Rutland, Vermont. Burke told Griffith that they
might be interested and the understanding was at the end of their
meeting was that Griffith should obtain an option on the companics
charter. This was done and the new company was formed in the
spring of 1896 composed of Mssrs., JW. Burke, F.J. Griffith, william
Morris and J. E. Flood. The charter obtained by the first company
was purchased on April 16, 1896. The City of Sherbrooke granted
the company 1ts franchise on April 2204, 1896, and the scheme for the
construction of the Sherbrooke Street Railway was launched.

Work commenced in late February, 1897 when the first poles
were delivered to the rear of Number 3 firestation on Market Street,
While it was planned to open the line in August, the Company had to
wait until the delivery of rails for several months. During June work
started on a powerhouse and July saw the Company order four closed
body cars from Rhodes Curry and Company of Amherst, Nova Scotia,
and four open cars were ordered from Ahearn and Soper of Ottawa.

Contractor McCartney had eighty men at work grading in
September, 1897.While small details with the City of Sherbrooke
dragged on during the better part of September, McCartney had
his men busy grading the four mile interurban portion between



Sherbrooke and Lennoxville. Track was laid alongside the north-
east side of the Sherbrooke 10 Lennoxville road by the end of
September. The first street-cars were delivered October 7, 1897
and were stored at the site of the carhouse on Wellington Street
South just south of the Canadian Pacific (later Quebec Central
wood trestle to Newington.)

Work progressed rapidly on the Belt Line in the City of
Sherbrooke during October despite that rocks had to be blasted
along Queen Street nar Melbourne Street to widen the road. The
single track circular Belt Line started from the Grand Trunk
Union Station ran along Depot Street, Wellington Street South,
up Aberdeen, Alexander, across to King Sireet West, Belevidiere
to Wole, Queen and Melbourne Streetsback via Moore, Dufferin,
Wellington Street North and King Streets to the Union Station.
The Lennoxville line ran along ran along Wellington Street South
to a junction at Aberdeen Street where it continued alongside
the road to the small university town. The city route had been
designed to avoid a very direct assault on the hilly topography
of Sherbrooke’s King Street hill.

Work continued up until Saturday midnight, October 30%".
At two o’clock on the afternoon of November first, 1897 two
hundred invited guests attended the inauguration of the
Lennoxville line when they crowded into four cars and were
conveyed to Lennoxville where the company served a luncheon
at the College Iouse. Speakers al the Luncheon included the
Mayor H.R. Fraser, Pericival Clements, the major stockholder,
William Morris the Mayor of Asct and L. C. Bellanger an old
Mayor of Sherbrooke. President Burke did not speak as he was
in the process of taking Lennoxville guests on an execusion 1nto
Sherbrooke. The lennoxville line started into operation that day,
but work had not been completed on the Belt Line

Several days after the line opening the company received a
modern snowplow from the Tauton Locomotive Manufacturing



Company of Taunton, Mass. It had arrived in sections and the
Sherbrooke Daily Record described ihe rollingstock as Ewhen
assembled it will have the appearance of a Grand Trunk van
with a heavy snowplow on cach end. It is comparatively small,
but evidently a compact piece of machinery The plow weighed
24,000 pounds to which is added the weight of the motor about

another 2000 pounds in addition. Work had progressed on the
Belt Line which was opened for iraffic on November1gth, 1897.

The Sherbrooke Daily Record on February 21s, 1898
carried the following account of a close call on the ennoxville
route. A street car and a sleigh collided on the Lennoxville Road
last evening. Frank Hammel an employee at the Magog House
was returning from Lennoxville with a rig from Becks livery
stable. This was ncar the CPR wood trestle. He met the
snowplow. The wing of the snow plow stuck the sleigh,
overturning tje sleigh. The horse ran away. A slreet car was
close behind the plow and into the car the horse ran into at ful
rate of speed, the horse was thrown down somewhat injured.
The smashed remanents of the sleigh were drawn into town
attached to the street car.

March 1898 the company received two additional closed
cars giving the firm a total of ten street cars.

A delegation from Hast Sherbrooke met with President
Burke requesting a new lin be built to run across the St Francis
River. The delegtion was sucessfull for inJune 1898 a line was
across the then new St Francis Bridge and then ran out along
Park Avenue to Victoria Park and the Sherbrooke Exhibition
Grounds.

During the early morning of December 4th, 1902 a severe
snow and sleet storm struck Sherbrooke. The snow-plow was
ineffective against the sleet and ice. The power wire was coated
in ice so the plow could not receive electric current.
Superindendent Smith had two street cars chained together to



make an early morning trip to break the ice. Each car had a
motorman and a conductor and Superintendent Smith was on
the first car. The first cars trolley wheel would break the ice
and the second car pushing would receive electrical power. This
train took two hours to get to the top of the line from the
lower car barns On reaching the top of the town the cars
crossed the CPR tracks at Belvidiere and King Street. The cars
then ran along side the CPR on Belvidiere Street to the CPR
station at the corner of Frontenac Street. There is a small
descent from the station and then the tracks rise up to the deck
of the Wolfe Street Bridge. The minute the first car reached the
bridge it derailed and broke away from the second car. The car
was sliding to the brink of the river gorge., Superintendent
Smith and Conductor logan managed to jump to safety as the
car crashed through but the railing fell over with the street car.
He ended up near the bank o the freezing river. the railing of
the Wolfe Street Bridge and plunged down into the Magog River
Gorge. Forty feet below The wooden car was smashed to pieces.
The motorman had attempted to jump as the car went over the
edge and he managed to graba section of the bridge railing.
The motorman survived the plunge down to the banks of the
freezing river.

The Sherbrook Street Railway was for some years now
operated In 2 perfunctioary manner and had been allowed to
lapse into a state of decay, largely due 1o it not being
considered a profitable property and not worth developing. In
1909, when the gross carnings on a small mileage with limited
rolling stock were only $31,222.00 The Sherbrooke Railway and
Power Company was incorporated by the Quebec legislature to
take over th property and frachiises of the Sherbrooke Strect
Railway, as well as certain water power rights held by British
American Land Company, an ol English Company that was being
wound up at the time.The resultant combination produced a
public utility with a wide field of activity.



A new agreement was entered into with the City of
Sherbrooke on February qrd 1910.A New franchise granted for
twenty-eight years on the condition that $500,000.00 would be
spent on improvements and extensions. C.J. McCuailg a Montreal
stockbroker became President of the new Company. Plans and
surveys were once again made to oxtend the line to the paper
mill towns of Brompton and Windsor Mills. It was proposed to
link with the planned new interurban the Quebec Lastern to
connect Sherbrooke with Quebec City.

Immediately new seventy pound rails were laid on the
whole line and new track was laid on a new extension on
Frontenac Street. It ran from the Belt Line at Frontenac and
Dufferin up Frontenac hill to the Wolfe bridge and then
connected with the Belt Line. It left again to go east on
Portland Street and cast on Prospect Streets as far as Quebec
Street.

The Company also built in 1911 a new POWeEr plant and a
transmission LINE TO Lennoxville, Capelton, Waterville,
Compton, North Hately and to Derby Line. Tt also a acquired a
small 400 Horse power installation at North Hately.

A new line was laid was laid along Bowen Street 1o the
car shops and lerminal of the Quebec Central at Newington
where the company installed a loop.

Four new cars were obtained from the Ottawa Car
Companyand many of the older cars were converted into Pay As
You Enter one man cars.

In 1913 the line to Newington was cut back to Bowen and
Woodward Street and in 1915 the Queen Street Line was
abandoned in favour of the Belt Line cars using the north-west
loop of the Frontenac Line which was extended castward on
Prospect and Melbourne to meet the older Belt Line.



After placing an announcement in trade papers during World
war 1 that the company was looking to acquire two one man
cars it failed to attract any suitable cars. The company
undertook to build in its own shops a car built to its own
specifications for use on the Lennoxville line. The car was
designed by the Companys Superintendent . X. Couture.

In 1919 the Street Railway built a new track on what it
called the Fairmount line it left the Belt Line at Aberdeen and
Alexander Streets and ran along Alexander Street crossing the
CPR-QCR at grade and proceeded o Galt Street where the cars
turned west onto Belvidiere Street where it turned on to Short
Street running up 1o Prummond (Galt) Street in the new
industrial area adjacent to the CPR freight yards. The Company
double-tracked its route on Wellington and Frontenac Streets at
this time, the system was still for the most part single track line
with passing sidings.

Farly in 1921, the Company purchased its first Birney Sacty
Car from J. G. Brill and the pattern was set for the next decade
for between 1923 and 1926 thirteen Birney cars were acquired
second hand from four Cities in the United States.

The Company continued to improve the Quality on 1ts
routes with new steel rails, but the advance of the automobile
was started to be felt when the Street Railway in 1925 asked
relief by the city for snow removal, paving of the tracks and the
care of the St Francis Bridge. In 1928 the Sherbrooke Strect
Railway and Power Company obtained two Yellow PAYE buses.
They were run KING Street Fast to St Henri, via Vimy, King
Street West, Brooks, Aberdeen, Wellington Street South, King
Street West, King Street Fast, First Avenue, Council Street,

-

Murray Street, King Street Fast to St Henri 2,7 miles for a farc
of ten cents with no transfer priviledges. In 1929 the company
had developed plans to double track the section over the bridge

over the St Francis River.



SHERBROOKE STREET RAILWAY EQUIPMENT

1-4 Built 1897, Rhodes,Curry & Co. 28 foot, seating 30
1 (2rd)Built 1904, Ottawa Car Co. Body only
5-8 Built 1898,Ahearn, & Soper, Open single truck cars
9-10 Built 1898, Ahearn & Soper, closed single truck cars
11 Built 1904, Ottawa Car Co. Open single truck car
Rebuilt in 1912 to one man sides enclosed in wire mesh
12-15 Built 1905, Ottawa Car Co. Open single iruck cars
No. 14 rebuilt into crane car
No. 15 rebuilt into closed car.
16-19 Built 1911, Ottawa Car Co. Closed single truck car
Rebuilt to one man cars.
20 Built 1917, Sherbrooke St. Ry. Closed steel single truck car.
o1 Built 1918 Sherbrooke St. Ry. Closed wood single truck car.
09-23 Built 1921, J. G. Brill, single truck Birney safety car.

04-26 Single truck Birney Safety car bought 1923 from Rochester,
N.H.

o7-30Built 1920, Wason Mfg. Co. Single truck Birney Safety Cars,
bought 1924 from Fastern Massachusetts St. Ry, Chelsea, said to be
from Dover, Sommersworth & Rochester Ry. Nos AB,CD

31-34 Single truck Birney Safety Cars bought {rom Woodside, Long
Island, NY,

35-36 Single rruck Birney Safety Cars hought 1926 from williamsburg
Bridge Co. New York, NY.



No. 1 Single Truck double end Snow-Plow Taunton Locomotive,
scrapped 1910.

No. 1(2nd) Built 1911, Ottawa Car Co. Single truck double end snow
sweeper.

No. 2 Built 1912, Sherbrooke Ry. & Power Co. Double truck double
end freight motor later converted into a snow-plow.

No. 14 Built 1905, Ottawa Car Co. Crane car converted from single
truck passenger car.

In 1938 cars 22,23, 29, and sweeper No.1 sold to Quebec Asbestos,
East Broughton, Quebec.

No. 23 was converted intoa mine locomotive.
No. 22 sold to Nova Seotia Light and Power, Halifax 1942 No. 176

No. 29 sold to Nova Scotia Light and Power, [alifax 1942, No. 177

Some of the Birney bodies were sold as cotlages around Petit Lac
Magog and Lime Ridge Quebec.
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CANADIAN RATIAVAY AND MARINE

Sherbrooke Railway and Power Co.

Discontinues Electric Railway
Operation.

. X. Couture, Superintendent, Sher-
whrooke Ry. and Power Cao., & Southern
Canada Power Co. subsidiary which has

furnished electric railway service

Sherbrooke and Lennoxville, Que., for
many years, with a co-ordinated hus
service since 1928, announced, Tec 31,
1931, that service would be discontinued
forthwith, on acconnt of recurring Aan-
nual deficits, and the service was stopp-

ad at midnight Jan 1.2, On Jan.

Quebec Public Sarvice Commission heard

an ‘ﬂpplication from Lhe company for
cpnhrmat.inn of its authorily te discon-
tinue its clectrie railway servier and co-
ordinated bus serviee.  The company's
c'.qunsnl, 5. 8, Rugg, contonded that ser-
vice should be discontinued, owing lo
repeated annual losses. Ile said that
the _company would continue its op-
erations through 1832, if the City of
Sherbrooke would furnish  the power
necesszary for eleeciric railway operation
and pay a subsidy of $20 a day, but
that arrangement was not saiisfactory
ta the city authorities. Ile then offerad
on behalf of the company to tarn the
transpnrtation facilities over to the ity
for opgrut.ion, the company to retain its
franchise righls, but that proposition
alse was not agrecable to the city. The
Mayor and councillors represented  to
the Commission that the company's
p_nzt,il:i_on should be ignoted, and that its
- . AR PR | e ]
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The Commission issned an order.
Jan, 16, granting permission to the com-
pany to discontinue its wlectric railway
and bus transportation gervice. It men-
tiened that the cempaty had shown that
it had a deficit of $22,000 in 1931, and
ity offers to the city, a5 outlined sbave,
were reviewed. In reply to the city ar-
gument that the company, in seeking o
suspend operations cn account of losses
for which the city was not responsible,
broke its contract with the city and
automaiically lost ity exclusive franchise
rights, the company represented that it
was unable to continue operations with-
out help frem the city, and that upon
the city refusing to grant aid it could
dlscontinue operations without losing its
franchise rights. The Cammission re:
fused o accede to the city request that
the company's franchise be caneelled.
pointing out that the matter is within
the jurisdiction of the Quubec Superior
Court.

In 1930, the last yeal for which eum
plete statistics are available, Sherbrocke
Railway and Power Co. had an invest
moent of '.,?;1,15'3,36?.37 in road and gauip
ment, with’ capitalization of $1,127,000
in stock and $3 ,373,500 in bonds. It had
in operation 10.3 miles of single track.
1,82 track niles of double track, and
0.8% mile of siding and turnouts, making
the total single track mileage 1201
miles.  Car miles pperated in 1930 total
led 799,061; revcnue pAsSEngers carried
totalled 1,440,383, transfer passengers
making the tolal number of passeryers
earricd 1,677,205, Gross earnings fruit
transrmrtatirm were $143,336.34, agni
Latal gross earnings  from pprration
were $136,868.15. Tolal operating ex-
pensus  were $]39,9H.49, the nel loss
froam operation having hcen 23,043.34.
Misrellaneous income of £82,846.19 made
the total income from uperation $79,R0%,-
85. Tolal deductions from incoma, ine
cluding $2,946.98 for taxes, $72.6C0 for
interest on funded debt and $7,618.77 for
interest on floating debt, were $83,065.-
75, leaving a net. loss far the year of
$3,262.90, an apprnpriatinn of 38.087.04
for reserves and Hpecial chargus having
made the net deficit for the year $11,-
2449.94,
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Kew Car for Sherbrooke Railway &
Power Cn.

Tie Skerbrooke Iy, & Power Co., Sher-
groake, Qui, has mililed 1o 78 equipment,
S ity Lennaseville line a seu canvertibie

ce of sept; steel canstrmwetion, 3812 T
Sl £t wide, and o i high insilde,
eating accormuadation Tor 32 ju
medaars, and stanaing rocn: dnotha ad

sind reur for 5 mor

1,
‘4 mounted on opozaple frock and
qued with two 100 I notors and ye-
anee, I 15 equipped v.ith entrance
Jrxib Telding doors, nwd Lulding step
Cwe, the ndter eompracs u handie stall
4 awing weckur s By pressing on
e steps or doors, {the dooes open aulo-
noatiegiiyy thoy clese by raiving the step,
er o hiey can be ahul By poliagz them out
Ceer Lhe ends. A whaloback top s es-
eoully censtructed 3 prevent  snow
¢, and the tup s 2nuipped with zix
v ventilators,  Eight neaters ave

S

CANADIAN RAILWAY

company’s property at Gorge Park is an
integral part of the system, anl a goodly
part of the revenue is furnished by visit-
ors and vity prople who hava an inclina-
tion for this famous heanty spot. The
streer railwny also reaches many ¢iher
ptaces of interest, ineluding Cadbero Bay
{within a shert distance of the tErminus
of the Upluns line), Fowl Bur, the ¥
lows Reacn. Reacon Hill Park, and Esqui-
mall. There is alse an interurban system
from Victoria to Deep Bay, 24 miles, run-
ning along the whole length of the Saan-
ich peninsula. This system takes in the
Dominion Govornment Observatory,
Brentwood Bay, the Dominion Govern-
ment farm at Bazan Bay, and other
points. of interest, The round fare is
$1.10. There are two freight Lrains a
doy each way. An interesting lact in
connection with the city streetl railway
system is that on a be fare, with trans-
fer, it is possible to travel 0& miles,
from Fsguimalt lo the terminus ol the

~ Uplans line.”

AND MARINE WORLD.

465

pany’s territory is divided into three
classes, in order that each division nay
be charged according to traffic offered
and expense of conducting the same.
These ¢lasses arve: Cities; towns connect-
ing the cilies; and rural tesritories.
About a year ago the rompany asked
the ['ublic Service Conuntssion for a gen-
eral increase on all its lines from u Do
to a Ge fare. After a profracted hearing
before the commission and representa-
tives of lhe various communities served,

!
the company was allowed to advance its
fare on certain rural lines to the 6c hasis.
This was [ar less than needed and par-
ticularly so, sinee in the inlervening
period the cost of operation, becauss of
rising prices, had advanced to much high-
ar levels. The events teading up (o the
present agreement were begun in April
last when the company stated its case
before the representatives of th commu-
nities affected and then went before the
Public 8Service Commission for a ncw
hearing. Meanwhile the representatives

Sherhrooke Rallway & Pewer Co's Semi Convertible Cur far 1,
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Flaetric Railway Service in and
Around Victorin, .G

,inon reviow af

bia Elset Hy anl s allie
g pies forco one of Lhe bip; institutions
¢ Vancouver Lslamd”  1a wodision Lo als
leebvie powsr and gns enlorpises, “the

Flectric Railway Fares Advanced in
Massachuselts.

sr o long and strenvens altempl to
secure o raise in fures that woull bring
it a just and equitable increass in reve-
nne, which il has demonstrated. time and
time again, was perfectly justified and
absolutely necessaey under the changed
comlition= of operating, the Bay State 5L
Ry, O, which has its headguarters in
RBosten amd aperatas some 950 miles of
ling, has been authorized by the Masea-
chusetis Publie Service Commission Lo in-
crease iz fores on all lines te Geo with
cortain wljustments and eliminations of
transfors.  Far the present, in the opine
jon of 1l ofieials this will work out as
a more or less satisfacto veiief. In
accord:onee with the order there is the
propesition of selling in cevtain it
tions and vnder cortain restrictions tickel
books af i slightly reduced rule irom the
straight Ge fare. The arrangement is to
be under the plan of a 6 months beial
The: arder fallawed an ugreerent helwoen
the eompiny and the communitics served
and varies sentewhat frond the eompany’™s
ariging!l request,

There are three outstanding fealures to
the n.r:w‘;eitl.m{inn which are generally

1 £
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ennaxville Line.

of the communities and the railway cem-
pany reached an agreement wheveby the
corpany would be allownd to give a 6
months trinl to an increase in fares (romn
e 1o B¢ nnd, with a few exceptions, pay
a vent far transfers between cities and
towns.,  The schedule pravides, hawewver,
that roads' patrons be ailowed to pur-
chasge 20 tickets for 31, whirh wili not be
good on Sundays and holidays and Sat-
urday ufternoons after 1 pan. There are
other schadules, such as ineroases in
workingmen's tickets, and withdrawal of
commutation tickets, which will be sctiled
later. Tt is estimatesd that the new schad-
ule will result in s incroase of about
800,600 o year.

Sritish Columbia Blectrie Ry, [nves
gation~—Adam Shoitt of Ottawa,
was appeinted a commissioner o
an investigation inte the cconemic snd
other aspects of the transporlalion situa-

tian in Vancouver, Vietor and other
places in which the Brits Columhia

ectrie Ry. operales, began his invest-
gation in Vaneouver, July ti. Afler heat-
ing considerable evidenus, inspeelivg Lthe
system, the compuni's  pewer develop-
ment plant at Buntzen Lake, and the iz~
tributing plant, he went (o Vietoria, Joly
97, began his investigations there, and
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A street in Sherbrooke, 1912,
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